Public

Commission on Labor
Regular Meeting
AGENDA

Wednesday, July 20, 2022, 7:00 p.m.
To join the meeting online:
https://us06web.zoom.us/|/85399338378

To join by phone: Dial US: 1-669-900-6833 and Enter Meeting 853 9933 8378

Commission Secretary: Joshua Oehler JOehler@cityofberkeley.info

Pursuant to Section 3 of Executive Order N-29-20, issued by Governor Newsom on
March 17, 2020, this meeting of the City Council will be conducted exclusively through
teleconference and Zoom videoconference. Please be advised that pursuant to the
Executive Order and the Shelter-in-Place Order, and to ensure the health and safety of
the public by limiting human contact that could spread the COVID-19 virus, there will
not be a physical meeting location available.

If you do not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the drop-down
menu and click on "rename” to rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to
speak, use the “raise hand” icon. If you wish to comment during the public comment
portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to be recognized by the Chair.

Preliminary Matters

1. Roll Call

2. Public Comments
The public may comment about any item not on the agenda. Public comments
regarding agenda items will be heard while the Commission is discussing the
item.

3. Approval of Draft May 18, 2022. Meeting Minutes (Attachment 1)

Action Items

The Commission may take action related to any subject listed on the Agenda. Public
comments regarding agenda items will be heard while the Commission is discussing the
item.

4. Presentation and Discussion - Housing, Unions, and CEQA by Robert Selna
(Attachment 2)

5. Fair Work Week Policy — Status update (Botello and Katz)

2180 Milvia Street, 2" Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 Tel: 510. 981.5100 TDD: 510.981.6903 Fax: 510. 981.5450
E-mail: COL@cityofberkeley.info - https://berkeleyca.gov/community-recreation/community-services



mailto:col@cityofberkeley.info
https://berkeleyca.gov/community-recreation/community-services
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85399338378

Public
Commission on Labor Meeting Agenda

July 20, 2022
6. Discussion and possible action regarding the role of the Commission on Labor to
provide technical assistance to the community (Botello)
7. Berkeley Federation of Teachers (teachers' union) contract negotiations with
Berkeley Unified School District (Harlow)
8. Discussion of Labor Education in Schools Subcommittee updates (Schriner)

9. REI Labor Organizing in Berkeley (Scantlebury)

10.  City Clerk Agenda Format for Commissions (Attachment 3)
11.  Future Agenda ltems

12.  Announcements

Adjournment

Attachments
1. Draft March 9, 2022 Meeting Minutes
2. San Francisco Chronicle Opinion Column from July 3, 2022 — “How a few unions
are hijacking California environmental law” by Robert Selna
3. City Clerk Commission Agenda Template - Sample Content

COMMUNICATION ACCESS INFORMATION

This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location. To
request a disability-related accommodation(s) to participate in the
meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the
Disability Services specialist at 981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD) at
least three business days before the meeting date. Please refrain from
wearing scented products to this meeting.

Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will become part
of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website. Please note: e-mail
addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not required, but if included in
any communication to a City board, commission or committee, will become part of the public
record. If you do not want your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public, you
may deliver communications via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the relevant board,
commission or committee. If you do not want your contact information included in the public record,
please do not include that information in your communication. Please contact the commission secretary
for further information.

Written material may be viewed in advance of the meeting at the Housing & Community Services
Department, 2180 Milvia, 2" Floor, during regular business hours or at the Berkeley Public Library,
Shattuck/Kittredge Streets, during regular library hours at the Reference Desk. The Commission Agenda
and Minutes may be viewed on the City of Berkeley website: https://berkeleyca.gov/your-
government/boards-commissions/commission-labor.

Page 2 of 3


https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-commissions/commission-labor
https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-commissions/commission-labor

Public
Commission on Labor Meeting Agenda

July 20, 2022
Secretary:
Joshua Oehler Mailing Address:
Health, Housing & Community Services Commission on Labor
Department Joshua Oehler, Secretary
(510) 981-5408 2180 Milvia, 2" Floor
E-mail: JOehler@cityofberkeley.info Berkeley, CA 94704

Page 3 of 3


mailto:JOehler@cityofberkeley.info

Public

/ CITY oF

>

Attachment 1

Commission on Labor
Draft Minutes

Wednesday, May 18, 2022, 7:00 p.m.
To join the meeting online:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85399338378

To join by phone: Dial US: 1-669-900-6833 and Enter Meeting 853 9933 8378

Commission Secretary: Joshua Oehler JOehler@cityofberkeley.info

Pursuant to Section 3 of Executive Order N-29-20, issued by Governor Newsom on
March 17, 2020, this meeting of the City Council will be conducted exclusively through
teleconference and Zoom videoconference.

Please be advised that pursuant to the Executive Order and the Shelter-in-Place Order,
and to ensure the health and safety of the public by limiting human contact that could
spread the COVID-19 virus, there will not be a physical meeting location available.

If you do not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the drop-down
menu and click on "rename"” to rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to
speak, use the “raise hand” icon. If you wish to comment during the public comment
portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to be recognized by the Chair.

Preliminary Matters

1. Roll Call
Commissioners Present: Berne, Botello, Harlow, Jones, Katz, Osborne,
Scantlebury, Schriner. Absent: None.
Staff: Joshua Oehler
Members of the Public: None.

2. Public Comments
The public may comment about any item not on the agenda. Public comments
regarding agenda items will be heard while the Commission is discussing the
item.

None
3. Approval of Draft March 9, 2022. Meeting Minutes

Vote: (M/S/C: Harlow/ Scantlebury. Yes: Berne, Botello, Harlow, Jones, Katz,
Osborne, Scantlebury, Schriner. Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: None).

2180 Milvia Street, 2" Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 Tel: 510. 981.5100 TDD: 510.981.6903 Fax: 510. 981.5450
E-mail: COL@cityofberkeley.info - https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-commissions/commission-labor



mailto:COL@cityofberkeley.info
https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-commissions/commission-labor
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85399338378

Public
Commission on Labor Meeting Draft Minutes
May 18, 2022

Action Items

The Commission may take action related to any subject listed on the Agenda. Public
comments regarding agenda items will be heard while the Commission is discussing the
item.

4. Presentation and Discussion - Sweatshop Free Ordinance reports for FY2019,
FY2020 and FY2021 by Daryl Sweet, General Services Manager, City of
Berkeley.

No Action

5. Fair Work Week Policy — Status update for the Council action on April 12, 2022
regarding Commission on Labor Council Report for the proposed Fair Workweek
Ordinance (Botello and Katz)

No Action

6. Discussion of Health and Life Enrichment Committee presentation on May 9,
2022 for Fair Work Week Policy (Botello)
No Action

7. Discussion and possible action regarding the role of the Commission on Labor to
provide technical assistance to the community (Botello)
No Action

8. Discussion of Berkeley Federation of Teachers (teachers' union) contract
negotiations with Berkeley Unified School District (Harlow)
No Action

9. Discussion of Labor Education in Schools Subcommittee updates (Schriner)
No Action

10.  Discussion of Labor Shortage Subcommittee updates (Schriner)
No Action

11.  Discussion of white paper report for Council regarding Labor Shortage (Berne)
No Action

12.  Recommendations to Council regarding State legislation (Katz)
Motion: Recommend City Council support the following pieces of
legislation and authorize the Chair or Commissioner Katz to present on
legislation:
AB 1949 (Low) - Bereavement Leave
AB 2182 (Wicks) - Family Caregiver Discrimination
SB 1162 (Limon) - Pay Transparency for Pay Equity Act

Page 2 of 3



Public
Commission on Labor Meeting Draft Minutes
May 18, 2022

Vote: (M/S/C: Harlow/ Scantlebury. Yes: Berne, Botello, Harlow, Jones, Katz,
Osborne, Scantlebury. Noes: None. Abstentions: Schriner. Absent: None).

13.  Future Agenda ltems
14.  Announcements

Adjournment

Motion to adjourn at 8:26 PM

Vote: (M/S/C: Harlow/ Scantlebury)

COMMUNICATION ACCESS INFORMATION

This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location. To
request a disability-related accommodation(s) to participate in the
meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the
Disability Services specialist at 981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD) at
least three business days before the meeting date. Please refrain from
wearing scented products to this meeting.

Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will become part
of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website. Please note: e-mail
addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not required, but if included in
any communication to a City board, commission or committee, will become part of the public
record. If you do not want your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public, you
may deliver communications via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the relevant board,
commission or committee. If you do not want your contact information included in the public record,
please do not include that information in your communication. Please contact the commission secretary
for further information.

Written material may be viewed in advance of the meeting at the Housing & Community Services
Department, 2180 Milvia, 2" Floor, during regular business hours or at the Berkeley Public Library,
Shattuck/Kittredge Streets, during regular library hours at the Reference Desk. The Commission Agenda
and Minutes may be viewed on the City of Berkeley website: https://berkeleyca.gov/your-
government/boards-commissions/commission-labor.

Secretary:

Joshua Oehler Mailing Address:

Health, Housing & Community Services Commission on Labor
Department Joshua Oehler, Secretary
(510) 981-5408 2180 Milvia, 2" Floor
E-mail: JOehler@cityofberkeley.info Berkeley, CA 94704

Page 3 of 3


https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-commissions/commission-labor
https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-commissions/commission-labor
mailto:JOehler@cityofberkeley.info

7/13/22, 10:52 AM How a few unions are hijacking California environmental law

Attachment 2 &-Edition
Most Popular
-l This taqueria makes the 2 Berkeley law professor 3 Salesforce gives up 4 Poli
® Dbest carnitas in the Bay ® calls Josh Hawley’s ® another big chunk of office ® resc
Area remarks ‘transphobic’ in... space, one more blow to... eme

OPINION // OPEN FORUM

How a few unions are hijacking California
environmental law

Robert Selna
Updated: July 3, 2022 3:17 p.m.

. s
s O LA S S S
B ol chacabosh " ¥ R e e
b ]

. "_ .V’.‘-"-—-"—. .‘.I .x - “ } Lo '-._’ L i ] ;I ;I J‘:‘"-_ i ] " .
https://www.sfchronicle.com/opinion/openforum/article/california-unions-environmental-law-17279821.php 1/10


https://www.sfchronicle.com/food/restaurants/article/el-canelo-taqueria-17298036.php
https://www.sfchronicle.com/politics/article/Berkeley-law-professor-Khiara-Bridges-spars-with-17300212.php
https://www.sfchronicle.com/realestate/article/Salesforce-gives-up-another-big-chunk-of-office-17301088.php
https://www.sfchronicle.com/bayarea/article/Police-say-to-avoid-area-near-Kaiser-s-Santa-17299270.php
https://www.sfchronicle.com/opinion/
https://www.sfchronicle.com/opinion/openforum/
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=137086563877087&link=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sfchronicle.com%2Fopinion%2Fopenforum%2Farticle%2Fcalifornia-unions-environmental-law-17279821.php%3Futm_campaign%3DCMS%2520Sharing%2520Tools%2520(Premium)%26utm_source%3Dfacebook.com%26utm_medium%3Dreferral&name=How%20a%20few%20unions%20are%20hijacking%20California%20environmental%20law&description=So%20long%20as%20unions%20continue%20to%20wield%20the%20specter%20of%20environmental%20harm%20alongside%20their...&picture=https%3A%2F%2Fs.hdnux.com%2Fphotos%2F01%2F26%2F34%2F07%2F22659545%2F6%2FrawImage.jpg&redirect_uri=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sfchronicle.com%2Fopinion%2Fopenforum%2Farticle%2Fcalifornia-unions-environmental-law-17279821.php%3Futm_campaign%3DCMS%2520Sharing%2520Tools%2520(Premium)%26utm_source%3DUTMSOURCE%26utm_medium%3DUTMMEDIUM
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sfchronicle.com%2Fopinion%2Fopenforum%2Farticle%2Fcalifornia-unions-environmental-law-17279821.php%3Futm_campaign%3DCMS%2520Sharing%2520Tools%2520(Premium)%26utm_source%3Dt.co%26utm_medium%3Dreferral&text=How%20a%20few%20unions%20are%20hijacking%20California%20environmental%20law&via=sfchronicle
mailto:?subject=Your%20friend%20has%20shared%20a%20San%20Francisco%20Chronicle%20link%20with%20you%3A%20&body=How%20a%20few%20unions%20are%20hijacking%20California%20environmental%20law%0A%0Ahttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.sfchronicle.com%2Fopinion%2Fopenforum%2Farticle%2Fcalifornia-unions-environmental-law-17279821.php%3Futm_campaign%3DCMS%2520Sharing%2520Tools%2520(Premium)%26utm_source%3Dshare-by-email%26utm_medium%3Demail%0A%0ASo%20long%20as%20unions%20continue%20to%20wield%20the%20specter%20of%20environmental%20harm%20alongside%20their...%0A%0AThis%20message%20was%20sent%20via%20San%20Francisco%20Chronicle
https://www.sfchronicle.com/opinion/openforum/articleComments/california-unions-environmental-law-17279821.php
https://www.sfchronicle.com/
https://www.sfchronicle.com/e-edition

7/13/22, 10:52 AM How a few unions are hijacking California environmental law

Bl ) 0

_..._.-l.l!”
oot —l'¥Y W,

[ }

A 222-unit housing development is planned at site of the burned-down Red Star Apartments in West Oakland. The
project is stalled after a CEQA challenge.
Leah Millis/The Chronicle 2014

Since its enactment in 1970, the California Environmental Quality Act — or CEQA,
as it is widely known — has expanded exponentially beyond its original scope of
protecting the natural environment. It now includes numerous public health
considerations such as traffic, noise and tenant displacement to its list of
“environmental” impacts that must be analyzed in reviewing development

projects.

As most people who follow California housing news know, this expansion of
CEQA’s scope has become a favorite tool of NIMBYs who file dubious legal
challenges under the law to preserve their neighborhood’s status quo. Less known,
however, is how special interest groups have harnessed the law not to protect the

environment, but to extract a self-serving toll from housing developers.

ADVERTISEMENT
Article continues below this ad

https://www.sfchronicle.com/opinion/openforum/article/california-unions-environmental-law-17279821.php 2/10


https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CJ71sWwbPYszdC8rUkwPU9qco_YzfjWml9omElg62kB8QASC744ckYMm-84aAgKAZoAH5xu-8A8gBAuACAKgDAcgDCKoE8gJP0CJ1Abcv1z7uhFEcp0gZgyTvmURSie0m6i9OjLF2KqHR_WBYkLWfyCo5iNyv6G7OyPzL6BY_3eSRg1ourYAUEz7xu4eAUfftKzcNKLfpvncFXHEVB0nNUcIh9-BKrNwGLEvMf8_tw7IdgZA4Kk_j1YIMp8UVBiVF2P9sKmUfXOwkZktTLhxnHMxZyeXpo3nP0yv6sjUdazo5WzSD02xkmJInULwAYK2p6sjXSDgzzCgEVt0bXePXbW4z5V1bmzYHcXpA1B9Eno1SLvJSn-dw17WgcD07pRo9AreWxga4zON7h8J7PQ5AwCPbWNGKBl3CwADDhYKmb4vSNB2iFn4VpKdVz1ony62FceSyuzBt6Ru28RigAuk4meS9P1utqeGwCx2svjUfwAIcB90Nfse3qTSVVcU4waDU0xkTfpYHEbQOTLY_ovVaJYOwblp95R7yOMAzznFmZSLMoJZy1ML8Mw19fNq43DKubNqOvKRV1PkTwASugtjNpAPgBAGQBgGgBgKAB--4kEOIBwGQBwKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAeko7ECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAffn7EC2AcB0ggSCAAQAhgNMgEAOgef0ICAgIAEsQmn0DN2TyThDoAKA5gLAcgLAbgMAdgTDdAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAMSeQClSFh38XGAEIOlvR7M5WEiWIr4z1h66luxjzii-aNPDMnNLc39QoQ5UgW0N3JT4t0SBgzASKzzxCGVztXeWRG8aQabO8nMTSwU0Xi_hqQOcicIaaOmJYd8qdFkJWH15dBzsw2E1ghyKkrsG8s6RuDUIMK3hjJQZLA&sig=AOD64_3bw_bfM5AMHm5aMUSdI5khvcemqA&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://www.lawlytics.com/official/%3Fcreative%3D532696472615%26keyword%3D%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26device%3Dc%26utm_term%3D%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay%2B-%2BEmail%2BLists%26utm_source%3Dadwords%26utm_medium%3Dppc%26hsa_acc%3D2002132979%26hsa_cam%3D11442646262%26hsa_grp%3D112905814318%26hsa_ad%3D532696472615%26hsa_src%3Dd%26hsa_tgt%3Daud-1496150070639%26hsa_kw%3D%26hsa_mt%3D%26hsa_net%3Dadwords%26hsa_ver%3D3%26gclid%3DCjwKCAjw2rmWBhB4EiwAiJ0mtRqGWFZUUqdKH6eJ0XuM-XAAYNj6W8_IMIPZ1z_25JvV4sNKxke6dRoCf6gQAvD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=Aa2KcEZbzCdkYtiV5AMDGvIk0u21M50I2vFmjP517W3fxs4ByDw5SL7ZlA9Jcf01S1x8nM236G6-KYrOKoqgm6cEKv1VQf9E088gWkbmotbJGYhhu9ta60gqgfQCTAj30wzbEFEZpmDw-vgp9gj9YiQ879Y23kp0XNHBaGA1he2-sORE6b0qG81r3nh6z8EKacNnv0qjvbIG31wCpzW2keXjjALUpSy3zDqDZaTESqsNL8L5gqi0ohE2b7vr-ZpXMAefn8bd1RsRDPXtHqmol8xnLVs0l8Xn-wvbJN8AsFeJSl8jn5TzdSRp3cEscqQG3oKzyeyZuHUo8ikqOVQsrdGzqxMBJJb8V9YcRa3att7epX6c-wDHqbR3-JvSZL716gEMPgEYAHiVRZSGww6kuQFgz6wjGq2WVpIvQcyxFT541rS4_F0QTeMWwA4aPTOx8yCj0Jzd_uzVQ7kXvgtaps1bkeXQlVMt4xLNL8HkacdD9PPhqQ06eGCMvrtnOR_GjuHuujR_POEcCJDjGZ1YEAHXUowGLvalHmZDDFDXgAvIGgYVQOjP9poQfK3ENG75i_ei-Dqik7GZA1uFr4GxnNw7sHEikzSlW-uNthCsYuKawi08PhnRnEjijQUKy3rol0PyfGNSJL-gLItu19G2kKpCEllKbcm4X1i3biqssdJSmKRfOHcU7uF4jquIcMYKCPgBp_KhILD8jRNQDIWat0rScVNmxBiGjBuUH5_UoH-FF-I9E4ojHbsn1LSg3T1psF9RVGye42411me-eG5zB84kT69iWTqXDs1na3mlgsJOhARygv839p53QxtESsJ4FdK51-9DzRjQWYJh3-7CRWLqgOEgqQrsWZuLMdTIVEdmlDszm4Ddb3brMeBPsmOqiQchxt_QyzetzVb5p3XTm02LngZQbT6EwK78gupe_tbT1I8uaMmPjlQPxkxIio_OHwIgBlc4bYuLzBUkNMpfvY9efzzU8fmNRstdpzh81LXH9UFcDr52cPL-mciE3OqTe9J41Z10rwxaIacu5_63aaudU7-dAgmpXrN-l8N4V9fNvRs6Lj_v82qErUJmZGZJE9YMjxitzogtlw3HkX-UAf2YBZA2vJeu3xmdwGfp-7LXZuo1zVl639b5-s477vw00O1TA-iRqCnTA_hWzY5nV5TGehTsf-KI3SD-xDD2BUB0F7cuELrS8hyFeqD3wK4_bKwmaAWpcTXJBo3fKPTYiK50l0k5Y-bHGB0rn05kMyh5v6PHwR9mwnpLMzfn9JtBSQWZ9MZNa8mmsm13aMtr7ADslnVm6wzDZ90y8YRh_5LeGq6Tyt-Hvb5Xph0d4JyhJVXFKMgIlhFj2A9vSWy6KfjJfyi8gN4LSe7YIt8Cs2K30ThX1lRmEcP4Bv79ChbfuHQzxJftxHTdpmyTIG2fNIrty0HAaU2V4vCAJ8ChUiKIp2E9IRzN8Dqc3m5ZcTdQ51P8t_jC_R1_GQfvm0PshClbhwfGYY42NgwCQPCJcZsN7nUPd_gTXm6LgQ-jN1MwmIrGLAhOheMjRX7587UCjPbzuQRzBGtWQtv74wpJkNr76hIS0FBniV7PV1mzORrHTfmqsB4v_cjQQfbblaxclonph9ZCR1JfFl62wC9SQmMdyqsOhiqF3jEAac9E-ENv5YNQ9bBCjCfeeBBfSYORa38j5SmLLgOBmnIiywbwlJMf-hXbAupAchw2SfX_1ZU0S_2XmE8wezno3QWvoFsPwg0WQDBn0OgJmSQYhxSNlsTC2VXDh65dEoi04G_c7T_2Hl6s-w22mi6kCmEFSVyfgahi4HsLLqPR4Z_8As1rmYB8pG5ZfRDm1UKZZbtI9DINncUPHsLOFwSsCKuT8ki1oWSIdfBqYgLgFZTwoZsGh683CjB43odeBzJsftNA

7/13/22, 10:52 AM How a few unions are hijacking California environmental law

As a lawyer who has seen environmentally sound projects in the Bay Area stalled

for years by specious CEQA claims, allow me to fill you in on how this racket works.

Faced with the prospect of a CEQA lawsuit, housing developers are forced to make
a financial choice about whether to fight an expensive court battle, cave to
demands or simply give up on their development. Each of these scenarios is lose-
lose, stalling or killing projects or driving up the cost of construction — and

therefore rents. Typically, developers choose a non-litigation option.

Opponents of CEQA reform argue that litigation is rarely used to stop housing
development. Their oft-cited statistic is that only 2% of projects requiring CEQA-
mandated environmental impact reports are subjected to legal claims. But that
statistic is a diversion; a much higher percentage of projects are targeted for

meritless CEQA litigation threats rather than actual lawsuits.

In an example from the East Bay, where I represent housing developers, leveraging
the threat of CEQA litigation has been the longstanding strategy of an association
of four building trade unions — that demand high-priced no-bid contracts from

developers in exchange for an agreement to stand down on meritless CEQA claims.

The association goes by the reasonable-sounding name “East Bay Residents for
Responsible Development.” In reality, they are the Plumbers and Pipefitters, Local
342; Electric Workers, Local 595; Sheet Metal Workers Local 104; and Sprinkler
Fitters Local 483. They make up just a fraction of the trades needed to complete a

housing project, but their involvement in politics, including campaign

https://www.sfchronicle.com/opinion/openforum/article/california-unions-environmental-law-17279821.php 3/10


https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CJ71sWwbPYszdC8rUkwPU9qco_YzfjWml9omElg62kB8QASC744ckYMm-84aAgKAZoAH5xu-8A8gBAuACAKgDAcgDCKoE8gJP0CJ1Abcv1z7uhFEcp0gZgyTvmURSie0m6i9OjLF2KqHR_WBYkLWfyCo5iNyv6G7OyPzL6BY_3eSRg1ourYAUEz7xu4eAUfftKzcNKLfpvncFXHEVB0nNUcIh9-BKrNwGLEvMf8_tw7IdgZA4Kk_j1YIMp8UVBiVF2P9sKmUfXOwkZktTLhxnHMxZyeXpo3nP0yv6sjUdazo5WzSD02xkmJInULwAYK2p6sjXSDgzzCgEVt0bXePXbW4z5V1bmzYHcXpA1B9Eno1SLvJSn-dw17WgcD07pRo9AreWxga4zON7h8J7PQ5AwCPbWNGKBl3CwADDhYKmb4vSNB2iFn4VpKdVz1ony62FceSyuzBt6Ru28RigAuk4meS9P1utqeGwCx2svjUfwAIcB90Nfse3qTSVVcU4waDU0xkTfpYHEbQOTLY_ovVaJYOwblp95R7yOMAzznFmZSLMoJZy1ML8Mw19fNq43DKubNqOvKRV1PkTwASugtjNpAPgBAGQBgGgBgKAB--4kEOIBwGQBwKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAeko7ECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAffn7EC2AcB0ggSCAAQAhgNMgEAOgef0ICAgIAEsQmn0DN2TyThDoAKA5gLAcgLAbgMAdgTDdAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAMSeQClSFh38XGAEIOlvR7M5WEiWIr4z1h66luxjzii-aNPDMnNLc39QoQ5UgW0N3JT4t0SBgzASKzzxCGVztXeWRG8aQabO8nMTSwU0Xi_hqQOcicIaaOmJYd8qdFkJWH15dBzsw2E1ghyKkrsG8s6RuDUIMK3hjJQZLA&sig=AOD64_3bw_bfM5AMHm5aMUSdI5khvcemqA&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://www.lawlytics.com/official/%3Fcreative%3D532696472615%26keyword%3D%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26device%3Dc%26utm_term%3D%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay%2B-%2BEmail%2BLists%26utm_source%3Dadwords%26utm_medium%3Dppc%26hsa_acc%3D2002132979%26hsa_cam%3D11442646262%26hsa_grp%3D112905814318%26hsa_ad%3D532696472615%26hsa_src%3Dd%26hsa_tgt%3Daud-1496150070639%26hsa_kw%3D%26hsa_mt%3D%26hsa_net%3Dadwords%26hsa_ver%3D3%26gclid%3DCjwKCAjw2rmWBhB4EiwAiJ0mtRqGWFZUUqdKH6eJ0XuM-XAAYNj6W8_IMIPZ1z_25JvV4sNKxke6dRoCf6gQAvD_BwE

7/13/22, 10:52 AM How a few unions are hijacking California environmental law

contributions, and skillful use of CEQA, give them outsize influence over whether

housing gets built in cities like Oakland.

I learned firsthand how the CEQA scheme works several years ago while
representing a developer on a 167-unit, middle-income housing project on a long-

vacant parking lot near BART in San Lorenzo.

More Opinions

After Roe, women need primary care doctors on the front line of
abortion access

Read Now

The repeal of abortion rights sparked an online run on
contraception. Bay Area telehealth companies are trying to keep

up
Read Now

ADVERTISEMENT
Article continues below this ad

First, my client received a call from an East Bay Residents rep requesting no-bid

contracts for its trade unions. Mv client refused. And so the unions oonosed the

https://www.sfchronicle.com/opinion/openforum/article/california-unions-environmental-law-17279821.php 4/10


https://www.sfchronicle.com/opinion/openforum/article/After-Roe-women-need-primary-care-doctors-on-the-17279539.php
https://www.sfchronicle.com/health/article/The-repeal-of-abortion-rights-sparked-an-online-17279328.php
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CuOGqWwbPYs3dC8rUkwPU9qco_YzfjWml9omElg62kB8QASC744ckYMm-84aAgKAZoAH5xu-8A8gBAuACAKgDAcgDCKoE8gJP0PObzlUVDIrUKtfyGGBwxVRPtYKl17f8YVx2O-9hTqrjOcRVo5Z7ymWQ6pFNpDNRMyRlAjMzI4ZL-PAeHDJOcUHSCy79ws6bbtG4tPPYTI3Sdx7JP5NLl4vC-QDkBxpQFE6HOSfSE2BP2Yl758Z4j4imnB1l2umeFRzSyrOqYczb3j79gsgVPDZa_yPA5UYYY0zKOAZ7WXhmiovYxkNJd6RGHjeqiq822MMF2mi6oUHMZbs7i9iGfAII7UewbBrp16UNRkys9f3N2-FWYZTmkvT98lyU2riNbQ4G3D-icB6CpdYmcbkOR49WnmTj5Ie7_no1y-ZCdwaQ3rg05cg37b5dOcoN6SzqNkUeSps8dcoLIlm_H4WRCY3XGxQ4g-kNHXHDMbfEt7AeanSLGvCwltQ0nHOIl_8LK6o9wUxHU0T5vOrkB6nWmbjWo1ycuar_GJaej4-K6PCw4Wk_p9Vap0BiD7dy2tCazs9dwGhFl65-wASugtjNpAPgBAGQBgGgBgKAB--4kEOIBwGQBwKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAeko7ECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAffn7EC2AcB0ggSCAAQAhgNMgEAOgef0ICAgIAEsQmn0DN2TyThDoAKA5gLAcgLAbgMAdgTDdAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAMSeQClSFh3cVXvCj8xr1_d50BBu36WUaNwwhY7zRS3O60qnYEJdmyESv_Av5S0n6027JbzQRRuPFfWRqZkfDRqfKy_gvP8JHEfIWnFBhCE-I7GKWB3LAnhBT8CC_sLrmrC8QPkV_TQW2t776R6wVINRVmeKGH7n-nbbKU&sig=AOD64_1u0p3r_wX63ThFJ272afntnvIplw&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://www.lawlytics.com/official/%3Fcreative%3D532696472615%26keyword%3D%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26device%3Dc%26utm_term%3D%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay%2B-%2BEmail%2BLists%26utm_source%3Dadwords%26utm_medium%3Dppc%26hsa_acc%3D2002132979%26hsa_cam%3D11442646262%26hsa_grp%3D112905814318%26hsa_ad%3D532696472615%26hsa_src%3Dd%26hsa_tgt%3Daud-1496150070639%26hsa_kw%3D%26hsa_mt%3D%26hsa_net%3Dadwords%26hsa_ver%3D3%26gclid%3DCjwKCAjw2rmWBhB4EiwAiJ0mtUVcTinBLqXE2VJQ7vMoaWkhNz0lREKJXB5wOcJUOdg4aRo9sD96sxoCoAoQAvD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=Aa2KcEbTaNk04aLZRjR-5arRRb8Z7kEh81lH-N2O__j4xo6i1kIXEru-V_JQtWdQJ_3qHfGhUG4F9MAQMq0TNNJP3ihD0EXc9n83_nW0hJr59J0_K9TOB6QWgZlSWmIyqMbMRmeMUyulNa71Kxem92rhgn7wVX5yaFtJ2yZ2lXA-7E-lWj0sW_vStmYdnJ7vYvwy_PIbh107vmYHUK6nk2K63UfkKuDiGIX_xJnPmyIkhFPzINrZxGLaWYY_2D6BI6-qmD46pQr6tQBMD2cxBmrXbz9ZRDwKemTLHowKcEsnjKwt2JFBVJ1Kj90F3Y5CQeHcGhcA6fYpNnJx8L5VqLt3nJ-pw625qDEjdI4X4NJtU0hsXz0Yq-m4UHfv8P-L1t5UO4n87tqjECZabCLosDiu6QzZoq4fXGeanOwJlt14hOB8KhEDq0IUa9eYIPgWbkogH4rh-sIzFcD7aa3nnZ1C1DcaXmbjsRLK8WerkVe89vrsSeGGhzRkwiIh7UONeWXPdbeCwVSFUf8JbxbYId-4zP4ouwMxy9S4hWl2FeRPo86S2TZ2Y6PfibVurFi5HhHBK-JXZU9wxlRj2O16mzggp-YPeDAN7cBV-4IpozyzIZaomoesFhLptmYobg9_hVNId1Ak2k6sPRxVRItsNEFQS5zqWFRjEHB5vV201TqEqeFKfwRo2ifBj0l1jAavV72WuXUKz3A5HNP0gwZQvSA3EkVFANlT7gNZn8yKHZb0QcBfzNMHcgca0Ox78V9-nZFCLzVDsDUiHnFgmCktEPTnV-7Qi-aR_mUa90V-fnEzqWv9vgu7lBFYuOQMdCiehQumMHomGlmRpLw_5-BjoR4SLe8EvREoSdNHJ4-1UG7wg_-G2uWqcRl0F-jwGHZKG44nh-Gm4mm6qm2UE0wUesdl9N5TZMyqQyTNNtx-PdMIJuEqaIrtxZPKYfOtu1A0WLTcZ2kjXMif9uHvFR15IB-U3nKRCo3G0XSXZMGyLGzkBsYlVVwca1QYq9u8sg9dA7FVTzDi8Jz0v4ODrpiBPQu-4WpdybDc7QwXTcFO3unSkZKB95eTat7V_44058cKK0nx3GNwq2QSWgZ8eo5MWMVWUa__U7EyHsIAULRGPku77xi5vErjRAPeB0RRvMOKgUxheu86XpjO2SdU6lXLUmt-WaO7C2waXP-QESt-f9SR0ZDn3vZMG9fib_FQKZFmGI7GAGRlKPAqLzialsmZIUiCzQt8PCBrgM6J1F1lHNzIF2a1SP-WuUiG5HE2vFg8iwfFFufH2nRb2qnyjIQRQ6x27yHvVcw2nvohg92u-H3mXE9KPrTcUjEHkIc6YKreSmHknM8XWG-WqSoMkNbYcDgRkcvpCKN_SHsjGGj29MWxxioHMtSPI0ERU7jI8d6a_C7ypiIpKlkjvRanrZfnYh23IXqHSP2HfBz5mju1IqfAP4YjkU6yp7q_watZvBpxF_Zo-v9IMkTsjT8ugfxWQ0SwrgMlMeGMwn2sGWvEJetsQI8t1bKPgtJfEIwxRKWfav6aXwHp__scx_Ec4DXG495_9wuaBSnPoTAo4VZup8WLxsCr3W7fsK66Mybm4WFf68aoJmdc9mG3oBnt9pX66SFZNMIbRqTVP75dGLFW1n9k9onhBxbMT78rY2t1M1DXCDKWmrtdHpRiNtdPblee-dXx-8NTh8_m3W2Vxt98zcxHd1PZqOEFBarMHaLfGrWAxaz1XdCsMGIvyvbkSGdBfUHvYep30C75snSBf-M2dW8Db7T2ToIaE41exoH4G5STaidDnDzMrkLFLyIYf0wFM6qG_mJuCnzkuWzrz_tdUPH318Sl1tctofJQgtQkIZKqBvrBAh0pZ2iUoAon-tAB7VUW31KcqAh8_VI0b5jgZEuq-33lZKeXb-jVSbue

7/13/22, 10:52 AM How a few unions are hijacking California environmental law

7 POy §

project on CEQA grounds, including specious claims that potential construction
emissions and a possible catastrophic gas explosion were not properly analyzed.
The county planning commission approved the project anyway, but the unions
appealed it to the Alameda County Board of Supervisors. That led to a meeting
with a supervisor who represented San Lorenzo, where it was made clear to me and
my client that the project likely would not be approved by the board. Further

negotiations with the unions, however, might be move things along.

There was no discussion of the project’s potential environmental impacts.

In the end, my client agreed to use some, but not all of the unions. The supervisors
approved the project. But the project’s cost — paid in part by future renters —
increased significantly. The no-bid union contracts were estimated to be 10%-20%

higher those that would go out to bid.

More recently, East Bay Residents went after a proposed 222-unit project, including
16 low-income units, on a vacant lot adjacent to the West Oakland BART Station. In
March 2021, the Oakland Planning Commission unanimously approved the project

— and specifically noted that the project’s environmental review was sound.

After being denied no-bid contracts, however, the trades appealed the
commission’s approval to the Oakland City Council. They claimed, among other
things, that the project’s environmental documents failed to adequately assess soil
contamination. In reality, the project’s property had undergone extensive soil
cleanup and had been the subject of three separate environmental studies,

including one that covered all of West Oakland, according to the project’s

developer.

Nonetheless, in September, the Oakland City Council paused the project to

consider whether to require yet another environmental report. That move

https://www.sfchronicle.com/opinion/openforum/article/california-unions-environmental-law-17279821.php 5/10


https://www.oaklandca.gov/meeting/march-3-2021-planning-commission-meeting#recordings
https://www.oaklandca.gov/resources/read-the-final-west-oakland-specific-plan-environmental-impact-report

7/13/22, 10:52 AM How a few unions are hijacking California environmental law

prompted California’s newly formed Housing Accountability Unit to investigate
whether the city council violated state housing laws, which prohibit the denial of

legally compliant housing projects. The state has still not released the results of its

investigation.

On April 19, Oakland’s City Council voted unanimously to once again delay the

project and requested further review the soils issue. At the close of the meeting,

City Council Member Dan Kalb encouraged the developer to meet with the East

Bay Residents for Responsible Development for further negotiations.

About Opinion

Guest opinions in Open Forum and Insight are produced by writers with expertise, personal
experience or original insights on a subject of interest to our readers. Their views do not
necessarily reflect the opinion of The Chronicle editorial board, which is committed to
providing a diversity of ideas to our readership.

Read more about our transparency and ethics policies —>

Based on my experience in San Lorenzo, those words were eerily familiar. It’s clear
that the only thing negotiable between unions and developers is construction

contracts. Environmental impacts either exist or they do not.

Thankfully, state authorities seem to be making good on Gov. Gavin Newsom’s

recent promises to hold jurisdictions accountable when they wrongly reject

housing projects. But it remains unclear if dubious environmental study demands
violate housing laws or the extent to which those violations can be enforced if they
are indeed illegal. California’s Housing Accountability Act limits cities’ discretion
to reject housing that complies with all planning and zoning laws, but that does not

https://www.sfchronicle.com/opinion/openforum/article/california-unions-environmental-law-17279821.php 6/10


https://www.sfchronicle.com/bayarea/article/california-housing-17256634.php
https://oakland.granicus.com/player/clip/4836?view_id=2&redirect=true
https://www.sfchronicle.com/file/519/1/5191-Chronicle%20ethics%2C%20standards%20and%20practices.pdf
https://www.sfchronicle.com/politics/article/newsom-housing-17188515.php

7/13/22, 10:52 AM How a few unions are hijacking California environmental law

free a project from having to conduct an environmental review under CEQA.

The fact that so many union CEQA appeals have less to do with environmental
concerns than no-bid contracts does not appear to phase many local elected

officials. It’s simply how business is done.

That’s why sharper tools are needed to stop the law’s abuse. One Los Angeles

developer is suing a CEQA-abusing project opponent, alleging three counts of the

Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act, known as RICO. Plaintiffs use

RICO to allege extortion.

So long as unions continue to wield the specter of environmental harm alongside
their political influence, California’s housing crisis will spiral even further out of

control.

Robert Selna is a founder of Selna Partners LLP, an Oakland law firm specializing in

real estate and litigation.

Sign up for the Opinion Central newsletter

Hard-hitting views from The Chronicle’s Editorial Board.

Email

By signing up, you agree to our Terms of use and acknowledge that your information will be used as described in our Privacy Policy.

Written By
Robert Selna

https://www.sfchronicle.com/opinion/openforum/article/california-unions-environmental-law-17279821.php 7110


https://www.sfchronicle.com/terms_of_use/
https://www.sfchronicle.com/privacy_policy/

Attachment 3

<TY °F

>

COMMISSION NAME
REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING

Wednesday, July 17, 2019
12:00 PM

1947 Center Street, Basement - Multi-Purpose Room

Commission Members (Optional/Preference)

AGENDA

Roll Call

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Matters
May insert relevant rules from bylaws here

Minutes for Approval

Draft minutes for the Commissions consideration and approval.

1. Minutes of June 14, 2019
From: Commission Secretary
Recommendation: Approve the draft minutes of the June 14, 2019 regular meeting.

Chairperson’s Report: The Commission Chair may make announcements or provide information
to the Commission in the form of an oral report. The Commission will not take action on such items but may
request the items be placed on a future agenda for discussion.

Commission Action Items

The public may comment on each item listed on the agenda for action as the item is taken up. May insert
public comment rules from adopted bylaws.

Wednesday, July 17, 2019 AGENDA Page 1



Commission Action Iltems

Adopt a Recommendation to the City Council to Proceed with the Proposed $5
million University Avenue Landscaping Improvements

From: Commissioner Jones

Recommendation: Review University Avenue Landscape Improvement Plan and
recommend that Council proceed with the improvements with the exception of a
community garden on the University Avenue median strip.

The agenda must be clear on what action, if any, may be taken on an item. Use the

20-word guideline (never use acronyms) when writing the recommendation.
Agendas must have enough information to enable members of the public to
determine the general nature of subject matter of each agenda item to be
discussed. NO ACTION CAN BE TAKEN ON ITEMS THAT ARE NOT NOTICED
ON THE PUBLISHED AGENDA.

3. Discussion of Recommendation to Council to Sponsor Earth Day Parade
From: Commissioner Lee

Recommendation: Request that Council Sponsor the Earth Day Parade and waive all

associated fees.

4. Consider updates to the Cannabis Ordinance

From: Commissioner Garcia

Recommendation: Review and discuss recommendations from the Ordinance
Review Subcommittee and vote on recommendation to the City Council. Changes
would relate to delivery-only retailers, lounges, buffers, discretion for retailers, and

expansion of cultivation beyond the M District, signage, and changes in
ownership/location and retail microbusinesses.

Presentations (for information only, no final action taken)

5. East Bay Municipal Utility District Mountain Lion Pipeline plan.
Committee Updates

6. Grants Subcommittee

7. Sidewalks Subcommittee

Information Items: Al items for discussion only and no final action.

8. Update on Measure T1
From: Commissioner Apple

Wednesday, July 17, 2019 AGENDA Page 2



Items for Future Agendas

These items are not scheduled for discussion or action at this meeting. The Commission may schedule
these items to the Action Calendar of a future Commission meeting.

e Discussion of items to be added to future agendas

Adjournment

This meeting will be conducted in accordance with the Brown Act, Government Code Section 54953. Any
member of the public may attend this meeting. Questions regarding this matter may be addressed to
<<Secretary phone and email>>.

Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will become part
of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website. Please note: E-mail
addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not required but, if included in any
communication to a City board, commission, or committee, will become part of the public record. If you do
not want your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public, you may deliver
communications via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the relevant board, commission,
or committee. If you do not want your contact information included in the public record, please do not
include that information in your communication. Please contact the secretary to the relevant board,
commission, or committee for further information.

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the commission regarding any item on this agenda
will be made available for public inspection at Department located at

This meeting is being held in a wheelchair-accessible location. To request a disability-related

accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please
contact the Disability Services specialist at 981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD) at least three business days
before the meeting date. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting.

E COMMUNICATION ACCESS INFORMATION:

| hereby certify that the agenda for this regular/special meeting of the Berkeley City Commission on
Commissions was posted at the display case located near the walkway in front of the Maudelle Shirek
Building, 2134 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, as well as on the City’s website, on July 10, 2019.

SECRETARY SIGNATURE

Communications
You may list the communications received from the public here (optional).

Wednesday, July 17, 2019 AGENDA Page 3



	FINAL CoL Agenda 7-20-22.pdf
	DRAFT 5-18-22 Meeting Minutes.pdf
	https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85399338378
	To join by phone: Dial US: 1-669-900-6833 and Enter Meeting 853 9933 8378
	Commission Secretary:  Joshua Oehler JOehler@cityofberkeley.info
	COMMUNICATION ACCESS INFORMATION


	Attachment 2 - How a few unions are hijacking California environmental law.pdf
	Attachment 3 - City Clerk Commission Agenda Template - Sample Content.pdf
	Roll Call
	Public Comment on Non-Agenda Matters

	FINAL CoL Agenda 7-20-22.pdf
	https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85399338378
	To join by phone: Dial US: 1-669-900-6833 and Enter Meeting 853 9933 8378
	Commission Secretary:  Joshua Oehler JOehler@cityofberkeley.info
	Attachments
	COMMUNICATION ACCESS INFORMATION





